STATE OFNORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENTOF TRANSPORTATION
ROY COOPEF J.R “JOEY” HOPKINS

GOVERNOR SECRETARY

December 8, 2023

GUILFORD COUNTY

Greensborp 5
Subject: Oak Valley Lane in the Townsend Forestd8uasion in Guilford County

On December 6, 2023 | conducted an investigatigchesubject road and have the following
comments:

Road Name

* Full depth patch areas to be marked with whitetdamyour contractor.
* AST double seal entire width of roadway from Frefehto Oak Valley Ct.

If these items are not addressed within six (6) t@of this letter, a reinspection will be
required.

At such time as the above deficiencies are comenteyou have questions, please call Wayne
Rierson or myself at 336-487-0100.

Sincerely,

jﬁ,g}-/ﬂmﬁ . /E’

Bobby L. Norris, P.E.
District Engineer

BLN/cwr

P. O. Box 14996, Greensboro, NC 27415-4996 Telephone: 336-487-0100 Fax: 336-334-3637



